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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY DIRECTOR 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 11,2003 

James A. McGee, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 

Re: Docket No. 030241-El 

Dear Mr. McGee: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revisions to interruptible 
rate schedules S-2 and IST-2 limiting service to certain types of premises, by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on March I O ,  2003, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Kay  fly^ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Denise Karnes 
Friday, May 30,2003 9:52 AM 
A h a  Dieguez; Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; 
Breda Platt; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan 
Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry 
Deason; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo; Kathleen Stewart; Katrina 
Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Lila Jaber; Linda Duggar; Martha 
Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy White; Richard Tudor; 
Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Tarik Noriega; Thelma Crump; Tim Devlin; 
Veronica Washington; Walter D'Haeseleer 
Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference, 6/3/03 

The attached news release was sent to the daily newspapers this morning, 5/30/03. 
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State of Florida 

May 30,2003 Contact: 850-413-6482 

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 
The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the Commission at the 
June 3,2003, Agenda Conference. 

ITEM 7 DOCKET NO. 030409-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 2003 DEPRECIATION 
STUDY BY TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation concerning Tampa Electric Company’s preliminary implementation of its 
proposed depreciation rates, amortizations, recovery schedules, and provision for 
dismantlement. 

ITEM 8 DOCKET NO. 030241-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 
INTERRUPTIBLE RATE SCHEDULES IS-2 AND IST-2 LIMITING SERVICE TO CERTAIN 
TYPES OF PREMISES, BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. The Commission will 
evaluate a staff recommendation addressing Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s proposed revision 
to its IS-2 and ET-2 Interruptible General Service Rate Schedules. 

ITEM 10 DOCKET NO. 030226-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF PROPOSED BIG BEND 
UNIT 4 SEPARATED OVERFIRE AIR (SOFA) PROJECT AND RECOVERY OF COSTS 
THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE, BY TAMPA ELECTRIC 
COMPANY. The Commission will consider Tampa Electric Company’s petition to approve the 
Big Bend Unit 4 Separated Overfire Air (SOFA) project as a new activity for cost recovery 
through the environmental cost recovery clause. 

# # #  

Website - http://w.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contacts: Thelma Crump; Tarik Noriega 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 



CCA Official Filing: 
6/12/03******* 3:26 PM********Marguerite Lockard ********l 

Marguerite Loc ka rd 0706- 7?W 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, June 12,2003 3:07 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030241 or.aev 

6/12/03 3:04:00 PN 
Docket Number: 030241 -El 

Order Approving Progress Energy Florida's Petition to Revise its IS-2 and IST-2 Interruptible General Service Rate 
Schedules. 

Number of pages in order - 7 

Thanks "J" 
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CCA Official Filing 
7/$/Q3************** 11 :36 AM* *** * * ** * ** * * MatiIda Sanders******** 1 

Matilda Sanders moa -c13 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Tuesday, July 08,2003 10:19 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030241 co.aev 

7/8/03 10:18:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030241-El 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 
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